
925 S. Main Street 

Lebanon, Oregon 97355 

MEMORANDUM 
TEL: 541.258.4918 

www.ci.lebanon.or.us 

To: Mayor Jackola and City Council h) 
From: Jason Williams, Public Works Direc�
Subject: 2024 Local Government Grant Program

Maintenance Operations 

Date: February 28, 2024

I. INTRODUCTION

The Oregon Parks and Recreation Department (OPRD) has come out with its 2024 grant funding
information and there are several city projects that could benefit from this funding opportunity.

II. CURRENT REPORT

The City of Lebanon intends to submit a grant application for the 2024 Local Government Grant
Program. The funding is expected to award up to $1,000,000 and would be utilized for the
continued development of Cheadle Lake. The development of Cheadle Lake will consist of a new
accessible restroom, parking lot development, and lighting. The deadline for the grant application
to be submitted to the OPRD is April 1, 2024, and the expected award date is October 2024.

Ill. RECOMMENDATION

Staff requests City Council to consider and approve by Resolution for the City of Lebanon to
participate in the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department's (OPRD) Local Government Grant
Program.
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